

| Type   | Subject  | Officer/Director           | Meeting | Est. Compl. | Emailed | Completed |
|--|--|----------------------------|---------|-------------|---------|-----------|
|  | <b>Twizel: Sealing of Long Parking Bay Carpark</b> | Haar, Bernie<br>Harty, Tim |         | 20/04/2020  |         |           |
| <p><i>6 Apr 2020 - 11:06 AM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Long Parking Bay car park - Mr Armstrong asked for a date when it would be tarsealed. Bernie Haar said the roading manager has engaged a consultant to take a document to the market to get quotes for this job. The community board questioned the delay, as the work was promised this summer. Mr Haar said council staff were limited by the resources available.</p> <p><i>14 Apr 2020 - 12:13 PM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Update from Scott: Consultant has been engaged and is working on the development of plans for the two projects in this package.</p> <p><i>9 Jun 2020 - 3:28 PM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           CB meeting June 8, 2020 – Sealing cannot be carried out in winter. Funding is available for this and the work will commence at a later date.</p> <p><i>6 Aug 2020 - 10:48 AM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Mr Haar said the roading manager was planning to build up the gravel then get a price from a contractor for sealing. Cannot do any sealing until 15 September.</p> <p><i>14 Oct 2020 - 12:49 PM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Bernie Haar was asked to come back to the community board with a date for sealing the Long Parking bay.</p> <p><i>14 Oct 2020 - 12:50 PM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Action reassigned to Haar, Bernie by: Goss, Arlene for the reason: Twizel CB want a date for this work.</p> <p><i>11 Jan 2021 - 11:53 AM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Has been delayed. Planning for early in the new year.</p> <p><i>27 Jan 2021 - 11:01 AM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Documents ready to go out for tender. The community board noted that this project had been delayed for some time. The Asset Manager offered to ask the Roothing Manager to email the community board with a date for this work.</p> <p><i>23 Apr 2021 - 11:56 AM - Arlene Goss</i><br/>           Twizel Long Vehicle carpark upgrade – Bernie Haar said this job was going out for tender on Friday with a short tender period. The surface of the carpark would be ashfelt.</p> |  |                            |         |             |         |           |

|   |               |                                    |
|---|---------------|------------------------------------|
| 5.4   | <b>Twizel</b> | Rachael<br>van Aswegen,<br>Suzette |
| <a href="#">TWCB/2020/224,</a><br><a href="#">TWCB/2020/225</a>   |               |                                    |
| <b>COMMITTEE RESOLUTION TWCB/2020/225</b>   |               |                                    |
| Moved: Chairperson Jacqui de Buyzer<br>Seconded: Member Amanda Sargeant   |               |                                    |
| 2. That the following two locations are identified as suitable locations for mobile trading within the Twizel Township: Ostler Road car park, and the corner of Nuns Veil Road and Mackenzie Drive. |               |                                    |
|   |               | <b>CARRIED</b>                     |

| Type   | Subject   | Officer/Director | Meeting                           | Est. Compl. | Emailed    | Completed      |
|--|---|------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|------------|----------------|
| Report   | <b>Twizel Youth Centre<br/>Condition Assessment</b> | Harty, Tim       | Twizel Community Board 25/01/2021 | 8/02/2021   | 27/01/2021 |                |
| 5.4  |   | Harty, Tim       |                                   |             |            |                |
| <a href="#">TWCB/2021/232,</a><br><a href="#">TWCB/2021/233</a>  |   |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| <b>COMMITTEE RESOLUTION TWCB/2021/233</b>  |   |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| Moved: Member Amanda Sargeant<br>Seconded: Member Tracey Gunn  |   |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| 2. That the Twizel Community Board supports a community engagement process to determine the future of the Twizel Youth Centre. |   |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
|  |   |                  |                                   |             |            | <b>CARRIED</b> |

|  |
|--|
|  |
|--|

| Type  | Subject                                      | Officer/Director | Meeting                           | Est. Compl. | Emailed    | Completed      |
|---|--|------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|------------|----------------|
| Report  | <b>Twizel Large Machinery Display Update</b> | Harty, Tim       | Twizel Community Board 25/01/2021 | 8/02/2021   | 27/01/2021 |                |
| 5.5   |  | Harty, Tim       |                                   |             |            |                |
| <a href="#">TWCB/2021/234</a>   |  |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| <b>COMMITTEE RESOLUTION TWCB/2021/234</b>   |  |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| Moved: Chairperson Jacqui de Buyzer   |  |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| Seconded: Member Renee Rowland  |  |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| That the Twizel Community Board supports “Option 3.3-Display Only” in the Xyst report, with a small, purpose-built fence and signage. |  |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
|   |  |                  |                                   |             |            | <b>CARRIED</b> |
| <i>23 Apr 2021 - 11:58 AM - Arlene Goss</i>   |  |                  |                                   |             |            |                |
| – Tim Harty said he would come back with a design and show it to the community board and the Twizel Heritage Group                    |  |                  |                                   |             |            |                |

| Type   | Subject                  | Officer/Director        | Meeting                           | Est. Compl. | Emailed | Completed      |
|--|--------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|---------|----------------|
| Report   | <b>Grant Application</b> | Goss, Arlene            | Twizel Community Board 15/03/2021 | 29/03/2021  |         |                |
| 5.4  |                          | van Aswegen,<br>Suzette |                                   |             |         |                |
| <a href="#">TWCB/2021/238</a>  |                          |                         |                                   |             |         |                |
| <b>COMMITTEE RESOLUTION TWCB/2021/238</b>  |                          |                         |                                   |             |         |                |
| Moved: Chairperson Jacqui de Buyzer  |                          |                         |                                   |             |         |                |
| Seconded: Member Tracey Gunn   |                          |                         |                                   |             |         |                |
| That the Twizel Community Board approves a grant of \$500 to the Mackenzie Book and Arts Festival. |                          |                         |                                   |             |         |                |
|  |                          |                         |                                   |             |         | <b>CARRIED</b> |

*Community board member Renee Rowland did not vote.*

| Type   | Subject                                     | Officer/Director | Meeting | Est. Compl. | Emailed | Completed |
|--|---|------------------|---------|-------------|---------|-----------|
|  | <b>Twizel Events Centre Kitchen Upgrade</b> | Taylor, Angie    |         | 7/05/2021   |         |           |
|  |   | Harty, Tim       |         |             |         |           |
| <p><i>23 Apr 2021 - 11:58 AM - Arlene Goss</i><br/> Events Centre Kitchen Upgrade – The community board would like to know the budget for the kitchen upgrade. Put on the action list.</p> <p><i>23 Apr 2021 - 11:59 AM - Arlene Goss</i><br/> Action reassigned to Taylor, Angie by: Goss, Arlene for the reason: Do you have a budget?</p> |   |                  |         |             |         |           |